
From: fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov 
Sent: 9/22/2014 10:29:03 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC News' 

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities Commission Subscription 
Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document links. 

Proceeding #: 11210013 

CPUC Comments On Acceptance By Parties Of Suggested Modifications To Proposed San Onofre 
Settlement.doc 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vl/urr?u=http://docs.epuc.ca.govT>ublishedDocs/Published/G000/M109/K.593/10i 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/yl/url7uAtttp://dQcs.cpuc.ca.goy/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M109/K593/101 

Subscription Details: 
Subscription Name: CPUC News 
Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries 
Industry: Energy 
Document Types: Commission Investigation, News Releases 
Delivery Frequency: Immediate 
Email Address: ebjl@pge.com 

Use the links below to manage your subscription: 

To delete this subscription go to: 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/yl/url7uAtttp://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.goy/fpss/Manage.aspx7eraail%3Debil%40 

To manage your subscription service go to: 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/y l/url?u=http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/Manage.aspx?email%3Debil%40 

SB GT&S 0440753 



For help with the system go to: 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/v l/uri?u=http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/FAQ.aspx&k=4%2BViHuL0LTtSJ 

SB GT&S 0440754 


